
 
 

CLARIFICATION#2 
 
PROC-SERVICES/CB/EXPL-4164/2018- SEISMIC SEQUENCE STRATIGRAPHIC 

INTERPRETATION, ANALYSIS, STRATIGRAPHIC PROSPECT IDENTIFICATION, RISKING 

& RANKING FOR HYDROCARBON POTENTIAL EVALUATION OF KULACHI EL 
 
Following Clarifications have been made in the subject tender:- 

S. 

No. 
Bidder’s query 

OGDCL reply 

1 
Please clarify the number wells which would 

be involved in this study. 

Around 8 to 10 wells surrounding the 

area will be involved in this study. 

2 

Please clarify the type of available well logs 

in wells. 

 

The newly drilled wells have complete 

conventional log sets, however, some of 

the wells to be used are quite old and will 

have incomplete log sets. 

3 

Please clarify if any core data is available? If 

yes, please confirm that the core description 

report will be provided by OGDCL. 

No core data will be provided by OGDCL. 

 

4 

Please clarify if the outcrop data is already 

acquired. 

There is a basic geological field report 

available, but the scope of that report is 

quite different from what is required for 

this study.  

 

5 

For doing the seismic interpretation review, 

please clarify if the velocity model and depth 

converted data will be provided. 

OGDCL will not provide any velocity 

model or depth converted data. 

 

 


